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MEMORANDUM 

 

To:    CMAP Board 
 
From:    Erin Aleman, Executive Director 
 
Date:    August 26, 2024 
 
Subject:    Nomination of Executive Committee CMAP officers 
 
Action Requested:  Approval 

 

 
At the direction of the Chair of the CMAP Board, the Executive Director conferred with members 
of the Board representing Cook County, the collar counties, and the City of Chicago in an advisory 
capacity. They agreed the current members of the Executive Committee are serving the Chicago 
Metropolitan Agency Planning (CMAP) Board well and should be retained. The only change 
concerns the City seat previously held by John Roberson. The Mayor’s Office has appointed Jung 
Yoon to the CMAP Board to fill this vacancy. Jung Yoon will also join the Executive Committee. 
 
The slate of candidates is as follows:  
 

 Chair Gerald Bennett (mayor), representing Suburban Cook County 

 Vice Chair Carolyn Schofield, representing the collar Counties 

 Vice Chair Anne Sheahan, representing the City of Chicago 

 Member at Large Richard Reinbold (president), representing suburban Cook County 

 Member at Large Jung Yoon, representing the City of Chicago 

 Member at Large John Noak (mayor), representing the collar Counties 
 
The slate continues to represent the desired geographical balance while providing a mix of 
position and experience.  
 
A slate of officers is provided for the board’s consideration.  


